



Eric Acevedo Chairperson

Tané Howland Member / Secretary

Brittany Alers Member

Lynn Fosco Member

Trevor Mock Member

Kris Munson Member

Stacey Pyne Trustee/Member

Dave Sobieski Member Village of Island Lake Parks and Lake Commission 3720 Greenleaf Ave. Island Lake, IL 60042 November 1.2021, 6:30 p.m.

- 1. **Call to Order**: 6:30
- 2. **Roll call**: Present: Eric Acevedo, Tané Howland, Brittany Alers, Lynn Fosco, Trevor Mock, Kris Munson, Stacey Pyne, and Dave Sobieski. Absent: None. Guests: Patricia Waugh and Trustee Thadd Lewis.
- 3. **Approval of October 4, 2021 minutes**: Two amendment the date of the next November meeting date from the 4<sup>th</sup> to the 1<sup>st</sup>. Section B the Lake management committee paid for the carp fest insurance policy not the lions. Motion to approve the corrections by Lynn Fosco, second by Brittany Alers. All members in favor.
- 4. **Public comment**: prohibit feeding of the waterfowl public education and signage.
- 5. Committee Reports and Recommendations:
  - a. **Parks Scorecard**: All parks with the exception of one have been resurveyed and all show some improvement from initial inspection.

**Survey**: Separate Park and separate Lake survey. To be distributed by the end of this month. To assess public concerns. Possible incentives discussed to increase survey response.

Prairie Woods Park: Off of Dowell Road is a part of VOIL.

**Public Works Punch List**: Chris Carlson has brought a new energy and increase moral to the public works department. Trustee Pyne to send a monthly punch list of needs. Accomplishments partnering with public works Big Island clean-up and DNR 130 carp harvest which came to 1200 pounds of carp removed.

- b. **Police Department/boat patrol/house numbers**: P.D. unable to attend meeting. Will defer to next meeting.
- c. **Midwest Organics Visit**: Trustee Pyne toured Golden Oaks and Midwest organics. PLC to return for group tour.

## **Old Business:**

- 6. **Upgrade Seawalls**: Expensive materials for residents. Discussion around spring Earth Day public awareness event on seawalls.
- 7. **Field Use Agreements**: VOIL rotating field repairs.
- 8. **Volunteers and cleanup Day Schedule**: Goodwill from the community the first Saturday of the month starting in the spring of 2022.
- 9. **Carp fest**: DNR waves fishing licenses for three days June 10<sup>th</sup>, 11<sup>th</sup> and 12<sup>th</sup> which coincides with Father's Day. Fall fish stocking unwise with the lake water down.
- 10. **Update Boating Manual**: Will use the Illinois Department of Natural Resources handbook.
- 11. **Concession Stand**: Volunteer Brittney and Lynn to organize. Trustee Pyne will report to Mayor McLaughlin that the PLC will open for field games.
- 12. **Vision Statement and Long-Term Planning Document**: Needed for grant applications and focus on the health of the lake.
- 13. **Committee Member Comments**: Beach port-a-potty for ice fishermen use.
- 14. Public Comments: None
- 15. **Adjournment**: 8:25 1<sup>st</sup> by Dave Sobieski 2<sup>nd</sup> by Lynn Fosco.

**Next Meeting**: December 6, 2021 6:30 PM. Minutes prepared by Tané Howland